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Power

CORPORATION JAMES A. MCGEE
SENIOR COUNSEL

February 1, 2001

Ms. Blanco S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

!
Re: Docket No. 600001-EI

Dear Ms. Bayo:

It has come to our attention that the confidential highlighted copy of the
February Form 423(2)(c) was omitted from our filing. Enclosed in a separately
marked confidential envelope is the omitted form. The redacted copy of this form
was included with the copies originally filed.

Very truly yours,

e OWe

James A. McGee

JAM:kbd
Enclosures

cc:  Parties of record

DOCUMENT NUMRBER-OATE
01580 FEB-S5a

One Progress Plaza, Suite1500 e Post Office Box 14042 e St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042
Phone: (727) 820-5184 e Fax: (727) 820-5519 ® Email: james.a.mcgee®@fpc.com

A Florida Progress Company



